LITEe].

Permissive Change Request Letter

Date: March 13, 2019

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Rd

Columbia MD 21046-1609

Subject: Description of Permissive Change
To whom it may concern,

Pursuant to CFR 2.1043, LITE-ON Technology Corp., hereby requests a Class Il Permissive
Change for the following project(s):

FCC ID: PPQ-WP9333 (Grant Date: 01/23/2018)

The change(s) filed under this application is (are):

1.) Add Models: O-105E, AP327X

2.) Add new type antenna for model number: O-105E and AP327X as below

Gain (dBi)
2.4GHz 5GHz
MasterWave 98615MNXX003 5 -
Diploe MasterWave 98615UNXX005 - 7
Senao 5718A0394300 5.5 7

Antenna Type Brand Name Model Number

3.) Upgrade BLE version from 4.0 (CSR8811A08) to 4.2 (CSR8811A12)
4.) Add below antenna and change it’s location for model number: O-105E and AP327X

Equipment Model Antenna Brand Name Model Number Gain (dBi)
Number Type Bluetooth

0O-105E, AP327X PCB LITEON 30100011316D 8

There is no change in hardware or in existing RF relevant portion.

Sincerely yours,

Applicant : LITE-ON Technology Corp.
Address : Bldg. C, 90, Chien 1 Rd., Chung-Ho, New Taipei City, Taiwan 23585

Signature : ﬁ C}M/{W \»/m

Name and Job Title. : TC Wu, Deputy Director(R & D Division)
E-mail : tc.wu@liteon.com
Tel. . +886-2-2222-6181 ext.8301



SandraLiu
tc


